



ROBERT A. PACHECO, M.A.
Supervisory Archaeologist, Ethnographer
August 2015



Robert Pacheco is Supervisory Archaeologist and Ethnographer for International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc. (IARII) and International Archaeology, LLC (IA). For his Master's project in cultural anthropology, at the University of Hawai'i-Mānoa, he examined the history of cultural and political conflict between Chinese and Tibetan ethnic groups, and the current state of historic preservation in Tibet under Chinese rule. Mr. Pacheco has worked as an archaeologist and ethnohistorical researcher in the Pacific region for the past 5 years, on over 30 projects in Hawai'i and American Sāmoa. Mr. Pacheco has conducted extensive archival research for multiple archaeological and ethnohistorical Hawai'i projects and is proficient accessing the records at the State Historic Preservation Division library, State Archives, Bishop Museum, and other repositories. Mr. Pacheco's professional experience includes conducting field interviews, monitoring, excavation, surveying, mapping, paleoenvironmental coring, technical writing, archival research, laboratory analysis, artifact photography, and photographic editing.

Education

M.A., Anthropology, University of Hawai'i – Mānoa, 2010
B.A., Anthropology, University of Hawai'i – West O'ahu, 2005

Professional Positions

Supervisory Archaeologist/Ethnographer, International Archaeology LLC, Hon., 2014- present
Supervisory Archaeologist/Ethnographer/Archival Researcher, IARII, 2010-present
Intern, Cultural Resources Division, Bishop Museum, Honolulu, O'ahu, 2005

General Archaeological Experience Summary

Archaeologist and ethnohistorical researcher, over 30 projects in Hawai'i, 2 in American Sāmoa
5 years of research and experience in the Pacific region

Recent Pacific/Asia Archaeological Projects

Field Supervisor, Hahani Plaza Additional Monitoring, O'ahu, 2015
Co-Project Director, PUHE Landmark Nat'l Reg. Nomination Update, Hawai'i, 2014-present
Project Director, NRHP Nomination, Turtle and Shark site, Vaitogi Village, Am. Sāmoa, 2014
Field Technician, Punalu'u Stream Reconnaissance and Inventory Survey, O'ahu, 2014
IA Field Technician, Dillingham Ranch Archaeological Inventory Survey (AIS), O'ahu, 2014
Field Supervisor, MILCON P-904, P-905 Monitor MV-22, O'ahu, 2014-2015
Research Assistant, MCBH History Technical Report Phase II, O'ahu, 2013-2014
Research Assistant, Mokapu Ethnohistoric Study, O'ahu, 2013
Project Director, Kawela Beach Lots Assessment & Inventory Survey, Moloka'i, 2013
Project Director, Kapolei Solar Farm Inventory Survey, O'ahu, 2013
Research Assistant, Navy Seals Training Waipio Work Plan, O'ahu, 2013
Field Technician, Hau'ula House Lots Monitoring, O'ahu, 2013
Field Technician, Kailua Boys & Girls Club AIS, O'ahu, 2013
Field Technician, Site 7411 Testing, Marine Corps Base Hawaii (MCBH), O'ahu, 2013
Field Supervisor, Hahani Plaza Monitoring and Testing, Kailua, O'ahu, 2013
Field Supervisor, Iroquois Pt. Gun Mount Monitoring, O'ahu, 2013
Field Supervisor, Aweoweo Drainage Repair, O'ahu, 2013
Field Technician, Makawao Veterans Cemetery Survey and Testing, Maui, 2013
Research Assistant, HALE Nu'u Archaeological Survey, Maui, 2013
Field Supervisor, Makua Monitoring, O'ahu, 2013-2014
Field Supervisor, MV-22 Monitoring and Terrace Investigations, MCBH, O'ahu, 2012
Field Supervisor, Field and Lab Technician, FEMA Housing Phase II Monitoring and Data Recovery, American Sāmoa, 2011

Ability to Carry Research to Completion

Completion of over 10 technical research reports and NRHP nomination forms for 2 sites



Selected Publications and Technical Reports

Allen, Jane, Robert Pacheco, and Carly Mailhot Liebhardt

2012 *Archaeological Monitoring Report, Hawaii Public-Private Venture (PPV), Navy Housing Construction, Pearl City Peninsula, Pearl Harbor, 'Ewa District, O'ahu, Hawai'i.* Tax Map Key (TMK) 9-7-005:002 (Area A); and 9-7-001:001; 9-7-003:009; 9-7-005:002, :003, and :014; 9-7-006:001, :002, and :015; 9-7-007:001, :014, and :020; 9-7-008:001; 9-7-010:001; 9-7-011:001 :003; 9-7-012:002; and 9-7-015:002 (Area B). Final report prepared for Mason Architects, Inc., Honolulu. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Allen, Jane, Robert Pacheco, and Malina Reveal

2012 *Archaeological Monitoring and Screening, Mololani Housing Area, Hawaii Public-Private Venture (PPV) Phase IV, Marine Corps Base (MCB) Hawaii Kaneohe Bay, O'ahu, Hawai'i.* Tax Map Key 4-4-009:003. Annual Report for 2010. Final report prepared for Forest City Hawaii Construction Management, LLC, Honolulu. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

2013 *Archaeological Monitoring and Screening, Mololani Housing Area, Hawaii Public-Private Venture (PPV) Phase IV, Marine Corps Base (MCB) Hawaii Kaneohe Bay, O'ahu, Hawai'i.* Tax Map Key 4-4-009:003. Annual Report for 2011-2012. Final report prepared for Forest City Hawaii CM, LLC, Honolulu. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Filimoehala, Chris, Timothy Rieth, and Robert Pacheco

2013 *Archaeological Monitoring and Testing in Support of the Geotechnical Survey for the MV-22 Hangar Site Investigation, Marine Corps Base Hawaii, Kaneohe Bay, O'ahu, Hawai'i; TMK: (1) 4-4-008:001.* Final report prepared for Commander, Pacific Division, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Pearl Harbor. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Pacheco, Robert

2013 *Archaeological Monitoring for Iroquois Point Beach Restoration, O'ahu, Hawai'i.* Report prepared for Sea Engineering, Inc. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

2013 *Archaeological Assessment for 'Aweoweo Street Drainage Outfall Improvements, Mokule'ia Ahupua'a, Waialua, O'ahu, Hawai'i.* TMK (1) 6-8-012:053. Report prepared for Belt Collins Hawaii LLC. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

2013 *Archaeological Assessment for a Land Parcel at 2238 Kamehameha V Highway, Kawela Ahupua'a, Kaunakakai, Moloka'i, Hawai'i.* TMK (2) 5-4-017:030. Report prepared for Gerald V. and Nancy P. Swartz, Victoria, B.C., Canada. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.



ROBERT A. PACHECO, M.A.
Supervisory Archaeologist, Ethnographer
August 2015



Pacheco, Robert, and Jane Allen

- 2013 *Archaeological Assessment for the East Kalaeloa Energy Corridor in the Kalaeloa Community Development District, Honouliuli Ahupua'a, 'Ewa, O'ahu, Hawai'i TMK (1) 9-1-013.* Draft report prepared for Belt Collins Hawaii, LLC. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Pacheco, Robert, and Timothy M. Rieth

- 2014 *Archaeological Monitoring and Testing in Support of the Hahani Plaza Overhead Line to Underground Line Project, Kailua, O'ahu, Hawai'i TMK (1) 4-2-001:026, 041.* Draft report prepared for Kaneohe Ranch Management Limited. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Pacheco, Robert, Chris Filimoehala, and Jane Allen

- 2011 *Archaeological Monitoring Plan, Guardrail Improvements At 66-101 and 66-826 Hale'iwa Road; Kawailoa, Pa'ala'a Kai and Kamananui Ahupua'a; Waialua District, O'ahu, Hawai'i Tax Map Keys (TMKs) 6-6-01:25; and 6-6-20:18.* Final report prepared for GP Roadway Solutions, Honolulu. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Pacheco, Robert, and Timothy Rieth

- 2014 *Archaeological Monitoring and Testing in Support of the Hahani Plaza Overhead Line to the Underground Line, Kailua, O'ahu, Hawai'i. TMK 4-2-01:26, 41.* Report prepared for Kaneohe Ranch Management Limited, Kailua. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.
- 2013 *Archaeological Inventory Survey for the East Kapolei Solar Farm, Honouliuli Ahupua'a, 'Ewa, O'ahu, Hawai'i. TMK (1) 9-2-002:006 portion.* Report prepared for Group 70 International, Inc., Honolulu. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.
- 2011 *Work Plan for Archaeological Monitoring in Support of Construction of a Home Station Role Player Forward Operating Base, Marine Corps Training Area Bellows (MCTAB) Role Player Cantonment Area, O'ahu, Hawai'i, TMK 4-10-015:001.* Final report prepared for U.S. Department of the Navy, Naval Facilities Engineering Command, Pacific, Pearl Harbor. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Pacheco, Robert A., Myra J. Tomonari-Tuggle, and Timothy M. Rieth

- 2014 *Turtle and Shark National Register of Historic Places Registration Form.* Prepared for the American Samoa Historic Preservation Office. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.

Rieth, Timothy M., Robert Pacheco, Myra Tomonari-Tuggle, and Trever Duarte

- 2014 *Archaeological Inventory Survey in Support of the Ka Malanai Phase 2 Residential Project, Kailua, Island of O'ahu, TMK (1) 4-2-001:035-037.* Prepared for DR Horton, Honolulu. International Archaeological Research Institute, Inc., Honolulu.